KILKENNY CITY RECORD OF PROTECTED STRUCTURES

ADDRESS DESCRIPTION DETAILED DESCRIPTION LOCATION NIAH REF  RPS REF
Abbey Street Black Abbey, The Attached five-bay two-storey Dominican priory with dormer 12005005, B1
attic, built 1894, possibly incorporating fabric of earlier house, 12005006
1788.
Abbey Street Blackfriars Bridge Three-arch rubble stone road bridge over river, built 1633-4. 12005008 D139
Abbey Street Corn Store building Beside Blackfriar Bridge N/A B2
Archersgrove Crow's Well Canal Lock Ashlar limestone walls at former lock gates N/A D41
Archersgrove Fennessy's Mill Shell of massive 5-storey flour mill on Nore south of Kilkenny, N/A D105
formerly with two undershot water wheels
Barrack Lane Evans Alms House Detached nine-bay two-storey almshouse, founded 1818, on a 12000216 B3
H-shaped plan.
Barrack Lane Gate Lodge Attached two-bay single-storey gate lodge, ¢.1825. 12000215 B4
Barrack Street Ormonde Almshouse Detached five-bay two-storey Tudor Revival almshouse, built 12000195 B5
1839, on an E-shaped plan.
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Black Mill Street

Black Mills

Bleach Green

Bleach Road, Dunmore

Bonnetstown Road

Butts Green

Canal Square, 1

Canal Square, 2

Castle Road

16th June 2008

Post-box, Victorian,
€.1890

Black Bridge

Woollen Mills

Vernacular House

Borough boundary
marker plaque, dated
1844

Butts Cross, c. 1605-1620

Canal Lodge

Canal Lodge

Saint James's Asylum
(Switzer's Asylum)

Between No. 18 and 19 12005034
Black Mill Street

Cast-iron wall mounted, ¢.1890

Triple segmental span with angled cutwaters over Breagagh
River, now superceded

Extenxive remains dominated by saw-tooth weaving sheds, and
chimney (possibly connected with earlier bleach works) on left
bank of Nore. Established in 1906, operational till early 1960s.
(Aturbine has recentlybeen installed to generate electricity.

Detached seven-bay, two-storey cottage, c. 1750, having lime- Bleach Road, Dunmore, 12308025
rendered walls, thatched roof and dormer windows North of Kilkenny City

Set into lime rendered
stone boundary wall

Cast-iron plaque

Remounted 1891 on N/A
limestone rubble base

Small limestone votive cross

End-of-terrace three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1875, possibly 12000143
originally two separate single-bay three-storey houses with pair
of box oriel windows to first floor.

End-of-terrace three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1875, possibly 12000143
originally two separate single-bay three-storey houses with pair
of box oriel windows to first floor.

Detached fifteen-bay two-storey almshouse, built 1803-4, on a 12001111,
symmetrical plan accommodating five separate three-bay two- 12001112
storey units with three-bay two-storey pedimented breakfront.

Extensively renovated, 1992. Including walls and gate

B6

D159

D104

C476

B7

B8

B9

B10

B11
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Castlecomer New Road

Castlecomer Road

Castlecomer Road

Castlecomer Road

Chapel Lane, 13-14

Church Lane

Church Lane

Church Lane

Church Lane

16th June 2008

Limestone gateway, cut
and tooled, segmental-
arched, c. 1851

James Stephens

Barracks

‘Lenehan’s' Public House

Benchmarks, series of,

cutstone, c. 1850

Bishop's Palace

St. Canice's Cathedral

St. Canice's Round Tower

St. Canice's Library

With projecting impost and dated keystone, brick archivolt and
pair of tongue and groove deal doors with wicket. Later stone

and concrete coping

Including boundary walls and barracks

Attached four-bay two-storey over basement house, ¢.1900, on
a corner site with pubfront to right ground floor, and three-bay
two-storey side (north) elevation.

Inscribed W”D. Inset cut-limestone block, installed 1803, with
inscribed benchmarks. Set in unpainted rendered boundary wall

on a corner site.

Detached five-bay three-storey over basement Church of
Ireland bishop's palace, reconstructed 1735-6, incorporating
fabric of medieval undercroft, between 1354-60, to basement
with single-bay three-storey return to north-east.

Detached eight-bay single- and two-storey Church of Ireland
cathedral, begun 1203, on a cruciform plan. Including
graveyard and grounds, boundary walls, steps, gateways,

remains of wall of Bull Inn.

Attached six-bay two-storey library, built 1693, possibly
incorporating fabric of earlier grammar school, 1539.

Between 10 N/A
Castlecomer Road and
Doyle 'Hire and Sales'

12004005,
12004017,

12004012

12004013

N/A

12003012,

12003011,

12005018,
12005019,

N/A

12005020

B12

B13

B14

B15

B16

B19

B17

B18

B16
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Church Lane, 01

Church Lane, 02

Church Lane, St. Canice's

Steps

Coach Road

College Road

College Road

College Road

Dean Street

Dublin Road

16th June 2008

Sexton's House

House

Steps

Deanery

St. Patrick's parish church

St. Kieran's College

St. Camillus Convent

St. Canice's Church

St. John's Church

Semi-detached single-bay single-storey over basement house
with dormer attic, reconstructed 1882, incorporating fabric of
medieval procurator's or sexton's house, ¢.1525. Extensively
renovated, pre-1992. One of a pair.

Semi-detached single-bay single-storey over basement house
with dormer attic, reconstructed 1882, incorporating fabric of
medieval procurator's or sexton's house, ¢.1525. Extensively
renovated, pre-1992.

Flight of twenty-six cut-limestone steps, laid 1614, in groups of
four (south) and twenty-two (north) with limestone ashlar
parapet having cut-limestone coping supporting iron spike
guards.

Detached five-bay two-storey over raised basement deanery,
built 1729, on an L-shaped plan on site of earlier deanery, pre-
1614, with five-bay two-storey return to east. Renovated, 1755-
84, with entrance reoriented to return.

Attached six-bay double-height single-cell Gothic Revival
Catholic church, built 1896-9, on a corner site with single-bay
three-stage gabled tower to west on a square plan, and two-bay
single-storey sacristy to south-east.

Including gateway

And additional building besides

Including cast-iron campanile, church boundary wall and
pavements

Detached four-bay double-height Gothic Revival Catholic
church, built 1903-6/8.

12005023

12005022

12005024

12005016,
12005017

12001097

12001101,
12001100,

12001098,
12001099

12005012,
12005010,

12000178

B21

B20

B188

B22

B25

B24

B23

PB26

B33
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Dublin Road Railway Station Including goods sheds and footbridge. Extensive complex of 12000190 D86
terminus bulding, platofrms, sidings, covered platform, goods
shed, signal box, footbridghe and water tower
Dublin Road St. John's Parochial Detached three-bay three-storey presbytery, post-1906/8, with 12000179 B31
House single-bay single-storey flat-roofed projecting porch to centre
ground floor.
Dublin Road St. John's Graveyard Graveyard with various cut-stone markers, pre-1699-c.1950, 12006017 B30
having random rubble limestone boundary wall to perimeter of
site.
Dublin Road Garnecreene Dublin Road/O'Loughlin 12006015 B29
Road
Dublin Road Post box, cast-iron, c. Freestanding cast-iron pillar post box, ¢.1950, with moulded At junction with 12000241 B28
1940 necking, and shallow domed capping. Road fronted on concrete = Castlecomer Road
footpath.
Dublin Road Post box, cast-iron wall- Wall-mounted cast-iron post box, between 1881-1922, with At junction with Maudlin 12006021 B27
mounted, c. 1915 royal cipher removed. Set in random rubble stone boundary Street
wall.
Dublin Road Railway Bridge Seven span masonry arch bridge to north of Kilkenny railway 12309004 D87
terminus; one arch in use over road, the remainder being used
as garage stores etc.
Dublin Road Windgap Cottage Detached two-bay two-storey double-pile house, ¢.1800, 12006005 B32
incorporating fabric of earlier house, ¢.1725, with single-bay
single-storey lean-to projecting bay to left ground floor.
Dukesmeadows Ormonde Woollen Mills Extensive remains of former woollen mills on right bank of the 12006009 D44
river Nore below Kilkenny Castle. Operational until 1969,
traces of machinery, gearing, four undershot waterwhels and
weir still survive
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Dukesmeadows Nore Canal Water-filled section of canal between Nore river and N/A D39
Dukesmeadows mill

Dukesmeadows Scot's Canal Lock Ashlar limestone walls at former lock gates N/A D40

Friary Street (Walkin Street) Capuchin Friary Attached six-bay double-height Italianate Classical-style 12001008 B34
Capuchin friary church, built 1848, on site of earlier church, pre-
1699, with six-bay single-storey lean-to side aisles to north and
to south.

Green Street Walsh's Mill Ruins of former water-powered woollen mill on right bank of On right bank of Nore N/A D139
Nore

Green Street Green's Bridge Designed by George Smith and erected in 1764, 5 elliptical 12314039 D4
arches span the river Nore, with a number of smaller
floodwater, millrace channels. Palladian motifs on spandrels.

Green Street Detached six-bay two-storey farmhouse with dormer attic, 12004011 B35
€.1875, incorporating fabric of earlier inn, ¢.1800, with shopfront
to centre ground floor.

Green's Bridge Woollen Mill Woollen Mills below Green's Bridge. Shares V-weir with Below Green's Bridge N/A D141
Green's Bridge mill on opposite bank.

Green's Bridge Woollen Mill/Grain Mill Ruins of former water-powered woollen mill, later converted to On left bank of Nore N/A D109
corn milling below Green's Bridge.

Shares V-weir with
Green's Hill (new) B36
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Greensbridge Street

Hebron Road

Hebron Road

High Street

High Street

High Street

High Street, 01

High Street, 02

High Street, 03

16th June 2008

Round-arched over-

ground tunnel, c. 1766

Workhouse, former

Hebron House

Butter Slip

The Hole in the Wall

Tholsel, the

Carrigans Bar

Allied Irish Bank

Built of coursed limestone rubble, having cutstone block-and-
start voussoirs.

Beneath Green's Bridge

Remains of Union Workhouse complex, built 1840-1, on a
symmetrical plan.

Flight of fifteen tooled cut-limestone steps, ¢.1750, arranged in
groups of five (east), six (central) and four (west) with limestone
flagged landings. Repaired, 1970.

Terraced five-bay two-storey over basement Classical-style
tholsel with attic, built 1761, on a T-shaped plan with series of
nine round-headed openings to ground floor forming open
arcade, and single-bay two-storey central return to east.

End-of-terrace three-bay three-storey house with dormer attic,
¢.1800

Terraced two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1800, with two-bay
three-storey rear (west) elevation.

Terraced five-bay three-storey over basement limestone ashlar
Classical-style bank with attic, built 1921-2, with single-bay full-
height advanced end bays.

N/A

12006001

12000119

12000061

12001019

12001018

12001017

B37

B38

B39

B41

B42

B43

B44

B45

B46
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High Street, 04-9

High Street, 08

High Street, 09

High Street, 10

High Street, 11

High Street, 12

High Street, 16

High Street, 17

High Street, 18

16th June 2008

'"The Tholsel Bar'

'World Choice - Manning

Travel'

'The Book Centre'

‘Murphy's'

Paul's

(former Bradbury's)

'Sasha’

Archer Mansion

Including spur stones

Terraced three-bay four-storey over basement house, ¢.1800.
Renovated and refenestrated, ¢.1900, with rendered fagade
enrichments added.

Terraced three-bay four-storey over basement house, ¢.1800,
with three-bay four-storey side (north) elevation.

Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1800, possibly
incorporating fabric of earlier house, ¢.1550. In use as inn,
1816. Renovated, ¢.1900, with shopfront inserted to ground
floor and rendered facade enrichments added.

End-of-terrace three-bay three-storey over basement house
with dormer attic, ¢.1800, on a corner site incorporating fabric
of earlier house, ¢.1550, with single-bay three-storey gabled
bay to rear (west) elevation. In use as inn, 1816.

Terraced two-bay four-storey house, ¢.1825, on a corner site
with two-bay four-storey side (south) elevation, and two-bay
three-storey return to west. Extensively renovated, ¢.1925, with
shopfront inserted to ground floor.

Terraced two-bay three-storey over basement house, ¢.1800.
Refenestrated, ¢.1925.

Terraced two-bay four-storey house, ¢.1825, incorporating
fabric of medieval building, 1582/4, on site. Extensively
renovated, ¢.1900, with shopfront inserted to ground floor. One
of a pair.

12001014,

12001015,

12001013

12001012

12001011

12001010

12001003

12001001

N/A

12000057

B47

B48

B49

B50

B51

B52

B53

B54

B55
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High Street, 19

High Street, 21

High Street, 22/23

High Street, 24

High Street, 25

High Street, 26

High Street, 27

High Street, 28/29

High Street, 44

16th June 2008

Archer Mansion

Uncle Sam's

'‘Mahoney's'

(former Monster House)

‘Duggan’ and 'Supermac’

'Whites'

Ulster Bank

'Pound City' and 'lrish

Heartbeat'

‘The Metropole'

Terraced two-bay four-storey house, ¢.1825, incorporating
fabric of medieval building, 1582/4, on site. Extensively
renovated, ¢.1900, with advanced shopfront inserted to ground
floor

Attached four-bay three-storey over basement house, ¢.1750,
possibly incorporating fabric of earlier house, ¢.1600, on site. In
use as glebe house, post-1820.

Attached two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1825, on a corner site.
Renovated with replacement shopfront inserted to ground floor.

Terraced three-bay four-storey over basement house, ¢.1750,
possibly originally forming part of lager five-bay four-storey
composition with building to north with square-headed
carriageway to left ground floor.

Terraced two-bay four-storey over basement house, ¢.1750,
possibly originally forming part of larger five-bay four-storey
composition with building to south incorporating fabric of
medieval house, pre-1700, to basement.

Terraced four-bay three-storey red brick Queen Anne-style
bank with attic, built 1914, with square-headed carriageway to
left ground floor, and two-bay three-storey pedimented
advanced end bay to right.

Terraced five-bay three-storey house with dormer attic, ¢.1750.
Renovated, ¢.1900, with projecting shopfront inserted to left
ground floor.

Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1850, on a corner site
with three-bay three-storey side (south) elevation. In use as
Royal Irish Constabulary barracks, pre-1846-c.1900.
Subsequently in use as bank, ¢.1900.

12000056

12000055

12000054

N/A

12000047

12000046

12000045

12000044

12000032

B56

B57

B58

B59

B60

B61

B62

B63

B64
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High Street, 50/51 '‘Dores’ End-of-terrace two-bay three-storey over basement house, 12000081 B65
€.1900, on a corner site originally two separate single-bay three-
storey houses possibly incorporating fabric of earlier ranges,
€.1825, on site.
High Street, 52-53 'Phone Store' and No. 52 - Terraced single-bay three-storey over basement 12000080, B66
'Flowers by Lucy' house, ¢.1900, possibly incorporating fabric of earlier range, 12000079
€.1825. No. 53 -Terraced two-bay two-storey gable-fronted
house with half-dormer attic, ¢.1775, originally two-bay three-
High Street, 63 "The OK House' Terraced two-bay three-storey over basement house, ¢.1800, 12000075 B67
incorporating fabric of medieval range, pre-1700, to basement.
Extensively renovated, 1926, with shopfront inserted to ground
floor.
High Street, 65 '‘Dores Tea Rooms' Terraced two-bay four-storey over basement house, ¢.1750. 12000073 B68
Extensively renovated, ¢.1900, with shopfront inserted to
ground floor.
High Street, 66 "The Marble City Bar' 12000072 B69
High Street, 67 'Prado’ and 'The Fashion Terraced two-bay four-storey over basement house, ¢.1750. 12000071 B70
Depot' Extensively renovated, ¢.1900, with shopfront inserted to
ground floor.
High Street, 68-69 (former Burton and Gas Including chimneypiece with Shee Alms 12000070 B71
Company) 'Motore
Garage'
High Street, 72 N/A B72
High Street, 77 ‘Toy Master' Terraced two-bay four-storey over ba N/A B73
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High Street, 79-82

High Street, 83

High Street, 84

High Street, 85

High Street, 86

High Street, 87

High Street, 88 and 90

High Street, 91

High Street, 94

16th June 2008

Pre-18th century house

'Lifestyle Sports'

Murphy

Murphy

'The Corner House'

'‘Goods'

Shee House

'Oliver of Kilkenny'

Including substantial Tudor remains

Terraced two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1800. Extensively
renovated with replacement shopfront inserted to ground floor.
One of a group of three.

and 85 - Terraced four-bay three-storey over basement red
brick house, ¢.1725, possibly originally two separate two-bay
three-storey houses incorporating medieval fabric, pre-1700, to
basement

and 84 - Terraced four-bay three-storey over basement red
brick house, ¢.1725, possibly originally two separate two-bay
three-storey houses incorporating medieval fabric, pre-1700, to
basement

End-of-terrace single-bay four-storey over basement house with
dormer attic, ¢.1875, possibly incorporating fabric of earlier
house, c.1750, on site.

Terraced two-bay three-storey house with dormer attic, ¢.1875.

Terraced four-bay two-storey building with attic, reconstructed
1928, incorporating fabric of earlier house, 1580. Renovated,
1949, with attic removed.

Terraced single-bay two-storey house, ¢.1825. Refenestrated,
€.1950.

12000064,

12000065

12000060

12000059

12000059

N/A

12000058

12001086

12001085

12001084

B74

B40

B75

B76

B77

B78

B79

B8O

B81
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High Street, 95

High Street, 96

High Street, 98

High Street, 99-100

Horse Barrack Lane

Irishtown

Irishtown

Irishtown (new), 1-3

James's Street

16th June 2008

'Allen and Sons'

'Farrell’

'‘Ground Floor Café'

"The Harp Bar'

Smithwick's Brewery

Pre 1700 medieval
cutstone work

Post-box, cast-iron, c.

1910-20

Sullivan's Brewery

Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1825. Extensively
renovated, 1983, with replacement shopfront inserted to ground
floor.

Terraced two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1825, . Extensively
renovated, c.1925.

Terraced two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1825. Extensively
renovated, ¢.1925, with shopfront inserted to ground floor.

Jutting from site of Irishtown wall, possibly a bridge abutment

Freestanding cast-iron pillar post box, between 1910-22, with
raised "GR" royal cipher, moulded necking, and shallow domed
capping. Road fronted on concrete footpath

Detached eight-bay three-storey over basement malt house,
built 1810, possibly incorporating fabric of earlier malt house,
pre-1656, with segmental-headed carriageway to right ground
floor

Rear of 16 Irishtown

Between Nos. 3 and 4
Irishtown

12001083

12001082

12001081

N/A

12000006

12000232

N/A

12000036

B82

B83

B84

B85

B86

B88

B89

B87

D107
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James's Street St. Mary's Centre Detached four-bay two-storey Tudor Revival presbytery, dated 12005001 B94
1861.
James's Street St. Mary's Cathedral Detached eight-bay single- and two-storey Early English Gothic- 12005002, B91
style Catholic cathedral, built 1843-57, on a cruciform plan on a 12005003
corner site.
James's Street St. Mary's Presbytery Detached four-bay two-storey Tudor Revival presbytery, dated 12005001 B93
1861.
James's Street Post-box, Edwardian, Wall-mounted cast-iron post box, between 1901-10, with raised  In front of school, 12005033 B92
€.1905, wall-mounted "ER VII" royal cipher. Set in rubble limestone pier. opposite Cathedral
James's Street Carved limestone Formerly affixed to Catholic Chapel previously in school site N/A B90
plaque, dated 1771-1774
John Street Lower John's Bridge Erected over the River Nore by Kilkenny Corporation in 1910, it A plaque on the 12000229 D3
is of arched, reinforced concrete. At 140ft (43m), it was then upstream right bank
the longest span of its type in the Britiish Isles commemorates its
John Street Lower County Hall (Kilkenny Attached seven-bay three-storey Classical-style college, built 12000165, B95
College) 1782, originally detached on site of earlier college, 1667, with 12000166,
eight-bay three-storey side elevations. Gateway, built 1782.
John Street Lower, 01 Matt the Millers Terraced three-bay three-storey over basement house with 12000222 B96
dormer attic, ¢.1750, on a corner site with four-bay three-storey
side (west) elevation (including two-bay three-storey return to
north).
John Street Lower, 10-12 O'Reilly's Wallpapers N/A B97
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John Street Lower, 13 O'Keefe Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1800. 12000221 B98
John Street Lower, 15 The Wine Centre Terraced three-bay three-storey house with dormer attic, 12000219 B99

c.1875.
John Street Lower, 16 The Garden Centre Including remains of 16th century building. N/A B100
John Street Lower, 61-62 Lawlor's 12000171 B101
John Street Lower, 71 Terraced five-bay three-storey house, ¢.1775, with square- 12000168 B102
headed carriageway to right ground floor, and single-bay three-
storey lower central return to south.
John Street Lower, 72 End-of-terrace two-bay two-storey house, built 1933, with 12000167 B103
shopfront to ground floor.
John Street Lower, 73-75 Wong's Deli and 73 - End-of-terrace two-bay two-storey house, built 1893 12000163, B104
Kilkenny County Council 12000162,
Area Office
John Street Lower, 78 Nolan's First Choice N/A B105
Travel Shop
John Street Lower, 79-81 Fitzgerald Shee House No. 79 - Terraced three-bay three-storey house with dormer 12000159, B106
attic, ¢.1750, incorporating fabric of earlier house, 1638, on 12000158,
site. No. 80 - Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1750,
incorporating fabric of earlier house, 1638, on site.
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John Street Lower, 86-87 McCourt's No. 86 - Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1800, with 12000153, B107
camber-headed carriageway to left ground floor. No. 87 - 12000154
Terraced four-bay three-storey over basement house, ¢.1825.
John Street Lower, 88-89 Bridge House (Kilkenny No. 89 - End-of-terrace four-bay two-storey over basement 12000151, B108
River Court) house, post-1763. No. 88 - Terraced three-bay two-storey over 12000152
part-raised basement house, post-1763.
John Street Upper, 43 Lawlor's Public House End-of-terrace six-bay two-storey building, 1919/20, on a corner 12000177 B109
site with three-bay two-storey elevation to north-east, and wrap-
around pubfront to ground floor. Extensively renovated, 2003.
John's Green former hospital (now Detached seven-bay three-storey over basement hospital, 12000199 B112
Youth Hostel) opened 1767, with three-bay three-storey pedimented
breakfront, and single-bay three-storey central return to north-
east. Subsequently converted to use as county infirmary, pre-
John's Green former Railway Viaduct, Multiple arch rocjk-faced masonry railway viaduct. Arch N/A B111
c. 1865 spanning Barrack Street replaced by flat plated-steel span
John's Green Gas Works. Remains of buildings linked to former gas works N/A D108
John's Green former Railway Yard Rough dressed gate piers and boundary walls N/A B110
John's Quay Carnegie Library Detached three-bay single-storey Classical-style Carnegie Free 12000227 B113
Library, opened 1910.
John's Street St. John's Priory Detached three-bay double-height single-cell Board of First 12000213 B114
Fruits Gothic-style Church of Ireland church, built 1817,
incorporating fabric of medieval lady chapel, 1290.
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Kenny's Well Road Kenny's Well N/A B115
Kenny's Well Road, 33-34 N/A B116
Kilcreen Kilcreen Lodge Detached four-bay two-storey house, redeveloped 1863, 12401927 B117
incorporating fabric of earlier house, ¢.1675. House containing
a fine seventeenth-century chimney-piece taken from the now
demoliched Kilcreen House
Lacken Well Covered well built into hillside on south side of Kilkenny, 1831 N/A D137
inscription
Lacken Steps N/A B118
Market Yard Tea Houses Detached two-bay single-storey rubble stone Gothic-style tea 12000204 B119
house, ¢.1800, with square-headed cut-away corner porch to
left. Restored, 1993, to accommodate commercial use
Maudlin Street Bastion of St. John the N/A B121
Evangelists Priory,
including defence wall
Maudlin Street Limestone Milestone Late 18th century with carved numeral '57', at entrance to N/A B123
Magdalen Court
Maudlin Street Magdalen Castle N/A B122
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DETAILED DESCRIPTION

LOCATION NIAH REF RPS REF

Maudlin Street

Michael Street

Middleknock

Middleknock

New Buildings Lane

Newpark Drive

O'Loughlin Road

Ormonde Road

Ormonde Road

16th June 2008

Nursery House

Wrought iron gas
lampstand

Railway Bridge, rail-over-
road

Railway Bridge, rail-over-
river

Remains of the New
Building

Cast-iron Borough marker

Limestone memorial
slab, c. 1920

Colaiste Pobail Osrai
(Ormonde College)

Presbyterian Church

c. 1885, with ladder bracket and rectangular frame for lamp
post.

Skew arch masonry rail-over-road with brick soffit, highlighted
voussoirs and string course,

Skew arch masonry rail-over-river with brick soffit, highlighted
voussoirs and string course

Dated 1844

Detached seven-bay two-storey limestone ashlar Jacobean
Revival model school, built 1853, on a U-shaped plan

Detached three-bay double-height single-cell Gothic Revival
Presbyterian church, built 1839. Renovated, 1994, with interior
remodelled to accommodate use as offices.

N/A B120
Opposite 22 Michael N/A B124
Street
immediately east of rail- D89
over-river bridge of
similar design
Immediately east of rail- D88
over-road bridge of
similar design

B125

At corner of barracks N/A B126
site, opposite
Woodbrook
In public green space N/A B127
opposite Sports Grounds

12001087 B128

12001034 B130
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Ormonde Road Talbot's Castle N/A B129

Parliament Street Rothe House Town house complex, built 1594-1610. 12000025 B132

Parliament Street Cast-iron post box, c. With raised insignia of Queen Victoria In front of the courthouse 12000036 B131
1875

Parliament Street Piers and plagues Remains of gateway, dated 1862-3, comprising pair of engaged  Beside courthouse. 12000082 B134
marking market rock-faced limestone ashlar outer piers.

entrance, spur stones

Parliament Street The Courthouse Attached seven-bay double-height over projecting raised 12000084 B133
basement Classical-style courthouse, built 1792, originally
detached incorporating fabric of earlier bridewell, 1566, to
basement retaining fabric of medieval castle, 1210.

Parliament Street, 14 Terraced two-bay two-storey house with dormer attic, ¢.1750. In 12000026 B135
use as inn, ¢.1750. Extensively renovated, ¢.1900, with
shopfront inserted to ground floor. Including steps

Parliament Street, 17-18 No. 17 -Terraced four-bay two-storey house with dormer attic, 12000024,12000 B136
€.1725, with camber-headed carriageway to right ground floor. 023
No. 18 - Terraced three-bay two-storey house with dormer attic,
€.1725. And Tudor gable to rear of No. 18

Parliament Street, 19-21 Pair of terraced two-bay three-storey house with dormer attic, 12000022, B137
€.1800, probably incorporating fabric of earlier range, ¢.1600, 12000021,
on site. Includes substantial Tudor remains at rear

Parliament Street, 23 Parliament House Terraced three-bay three-storey red brick office building, built 12000019 B138
1903, with shopfront to ground floor.
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NIAH REF

RPS REF

Parliament Street, 25-30

Parliament Street, 31

Parliament Street, 35-36

Parliament Street, 37

Parliament Street, 38-39

Parliament Street, 40-41

Parliament Street, 42-43

Parliament Street, 44

Patrick Street Lower

16th June 2008

James Hughes

Sherry Fitzgerald
McCreevy and Michael

Buggy

Kilkenny County
Enterprise Board and
Smithwick's.

St. Francis Abbey
Brewery.

Butler House and
Gardens

Detached four-bay two-storey house, ¢.1900, on a corner site
probably originally two separate two-bay two-storey houses with
two-bay two-storey chamfered side (north-west) elevation

No. 35 -Terraced two-bay three-storey over basement house,
€.1775, originally end-of-terrace. No. 36 - End-of-terrace two-
bay three-storey over basement house, ¢.1825, built as
extension to house to south

Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1775, possibly
originally three-bay two-storey. Renovated, ¢.1900, with
shopfront inserted to ground floor.

Pair of terraced two-bay three-storey over basement houses,
€.1725, originally forming part of larger five-bay three-storey
house with building to south with single-bay three-storey return
to east incorporating fabric of medieval inn, ¢.1575.

Pair of terraced two-bay four-storey over basement red brick
houses, ¢.1800, with single-bay four-storey return to east

Pair of terraced three-bay three-storey over basement red brick
houses, ¢.1775, with single-bay three-storey recessed end bay
to right having round-headed carriageway to ground floor

Attached four-bay three-storey office building, built 1882, with
two-bay three-storey side (south) elevation, and single-bay two-
storey return to east.

Semi-detached three-bay three-storey over basement house,
built 1786, with pair of two-bay three-storey returns to east
having three-bay full-height bowed bay to north-east.
Renovated, 1972. Now in use as hotel. One of a pair.

12000014-17

12000099

12000096,
12000097,

12000094

12000093,
12000092

12000091,
12000090

12000089,
12000088

12000085

12001046

B139

B140

B141

B142

B143

B144

B145

B146

B148
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ADDRESS DESCRIPTION DETAILED DESCRIPTION LOCATION NIAH REF  RPS REF
Patrick Street Lower Graveyard of St. Patrick's Graveyard with various cut-stone markers, post-1667-pre-1946. 12001106 B149
Patrick Street Lower Painted cast-iron post Freestanding cast-iron pillar post box, between 1881-1901, with At junction of Patrick 12001129 B150

box, c. 1890 raised "VR" royal cipher, moulded necking, and shallow domed Street and High Street
capping. Road fronted on concrete footpath.
Patrick Street Lower Cast-iron post box, With Royal monogram of King George V In front of No. 2 Patrick 12001128 B147
c.1915 Street Lower
Patrick Street Lower, Oland 2 Terraced two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1825, with two-bay 12001057 B151
single-storey end bay (screen wall) to left. Part refenestrated,
€.1925. Now in use as offices.
Patrick Street Lower, 03 The Office Centre Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1825. Renovated, 12001056 B152
€.1900, with shopfront inserted to ground floor
Patrick Street Lower, 05-10 Terrace of two and three-bay three-storey over basement 12001050-55 B153
Georgian townhouses, built 1759-1769
Patrick Street Lower, 12 Terraced three-bay three-storey over part-raised basement red 12001048 B154
brick house, ¢.1800, with single-bay three-storey return to north.
Patrick Street Lower, 13 Terraced two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1775. Extensively 12001047 B155
renovated and extended, ¢.1925, comprising two-bay three-
storey lean-to lower return to east. Now in use as offices.
Patrick Street Lower, 18-19 No. 18 - Terraced three-bay two-storey house, ¢.1825. 12001141 B156
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NIAH REF

RPS REF

Patrick Street Lower, 20-21

Patrick Street Lower, 23 Club House Hotel

Patrick Street Lower, 24-25

Patrick Street Lower, 26 Kilkenny Theatre (Zuni)

Patrick Street Lower, 28

Patrick Street Lower, 29-30

Patrick Street Lower, 31-32

Patrick Street Lower, 32 Pre 1700: ogee headed
window opening and
other cut stone

Patrick Street Lower, 33 Hibernian Hotel

16th June 2008

End-of-terrace three-bay three-storey over basement house,
€.1775, on a corner site. Terraced three-bay three-storey over
part-raised basement house, ¢.1775. Refenestrated, ¢.1900.
Now in use as offices. One of a pair.

Terraced three-bay three-storey over basement house, ¢.1750.
Converted to use as club house, 1797. Converted to use as
hotel, 1817. Extensively renovated, 1892, with single-bay single-
storey gabled projecting open porch added to right ground floor.

Terraced two-bay three-storey house with dormer attic, ¢.1775.
Refenestrated, ¢.1925. Renovated, pre-1992. Terraced two-
bay three-storey house, ¢.1775. Refenestrated, ¢.1925.
Renovated, ¢.1975, with projecting shopfront inserted to left

Terraced two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1750. Extensively
renovated, 1902, with rendered facade enrichments added to
accommodate use as theatre. Closed, 1962. Subsequently in
commercial use, post-1962.

Terraced four-bay three-storey over basement house, ¢.1775,
on an L-shaped plan with elliptical-headed carriageway to right
ground floor, and single-bay three-storey return to west.
Extensively renovated, post-1860.

Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1750, probably
originally two separate single-bay three-storey (south) and two-
bay three-storey (north) houses. And -Terraced three-bay three-
storey over basement house, built 1817

Terraced two-bay three-storey over basement house, built
1817, possibly originally forming part of larger nine-bay three-
storey hotel. Renovated with shopfront inserted to ground floor.
One of a group of three (originally four).

End-of-terrace two-bay three-storey over basement house, built
1817, possibly originally forming part of larger nine-bay three-
storey hotel. One of a group of three (originally four). Including
rear of No. 32.

Detached four-bay three-storey limestone ashlar Classical-style
bank, built 1904, on a corner site incorporating fabric of earlier
bank, 1865, with two-bay three-storey breakfront, and three-bay
three-storey side (north) elevation.

12001032,
12001031

12001029

12001028,
12001027

12001026

12001025

12001024,
12001023

12001022,
12001021

12001021

12001020

B157

B158

B159

B160

B161

B162

B163

B164

B165
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Patrick Street Upper Cast-iron post-box, c. Late-Victorian wall-mounted post-box In front of No. 28-29 12001132 B166
1890 Patrick Street Upper

Purcellsinch Inch Sawmill Operational sawmill on left bank of Nore southOeast of N/A D43
Kilkenny. An undershot waterwheel powers a circular saw via
bevel and belt gearing

Rose Inn Street Shee Alms House Terraced two-bay two-storey gable-fronted rubble stone 12001073 B167
almshouse with half-dormer attic, built 1582. In use as Catholic
chapel, pre-1800. Part refenestrated, ¢.1825. In use as
hospital, 1837. In use as store, 1912-72. Restored, 1981.

Rose Inn Street Animal drinking trough Finely carved limestone animal drinking trough, erected 1902 At the junction of Rose N/A B168

Inn Street and the
Parade

Rose Inn Street, 01 Castle Cabs Terraced three-bay three-storey over basement house, ¢.1775, 12000146 B169
on a corner site with two-bay three-storey side (east) elevation,
and single-bay three-storey return to south. Extensively
renovated, ¢.1900, with shopfronts inserted to ground floor.

Rose Inn Street, 02 Molloy's Bakery Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1750. Extensively 12000147 B170
renovated, 1920, with shopfront inserted to ground floor.

Rose Inn Street, 03 Antiques Terraced two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1750. Extensively 12000148 B171
renovated, ¢.1900, with rendered facade enrichments added.

Rose Inn Street, 04 John O'Connell Pharmacy Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1825. Renovated, 12000149 B172
€.1900, with shopfront inserted to ground floor. One of a pair.

Rose Inn Street, 10 Mobile Connections Terraced single-bay four-storey house, ¢.1825. Extensively 12001071 B173
renovated, ¢.1900, with shopfront inserted to ground floor. One
of a pair.
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Rose Inn Street, 11 Billy Brett's Terraced single-bay four-storey house, ¢.1825. Extensively 12001070 B174
renovated, ¢.1900, with shopfront inserted to ground floor.
Rose Inn Street, 17 White's Victualler Terraced two-bay two-storey house, ¢.1825, originally two-bay 12001079 B175
three-storey. Extensively renovated, ¢.1900, with rendered
facade enrichments added. Renovated with replacement
shopfront inserted to ground floor.
Rose Inn Street, 19 Kilkenny Crystal Terraced single-bay four-storey house with dormer attic, 12001078 B176
€.1800. Extensively renovated, ¢.1925, with shopfront inserted
to ground floor.
Rose Inn Street, 21-22 Terraced four-bay three-storey house, ¢.1825, originally two 12001077 B177
separate two-bay three-storey houses. Extensively renovated,
€.1925, with shopfront inserted to ground floor
Rose Inn Street, 23 Web Talk Terraced single-bay three-storey house, ¢.1825. Renovated, 12001076 B178
€.1925, with shopfront inserted to ground floor.
Rose Inn Street, 25 Syd Harkins N/A B179
Rose Inn Street, 26 Ace Repairs End-of-terrace two-bay two-storey house, ¢.1825. 12001074 B180
Rose Inn Street, 27 Tall Story Book Shop N/A B181
Rose Inn Street, 28-29 Andy's Tavern 12000134 B182
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Rose Inn Street, 30 Kilkenny Travel End-of-terrace two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1800, on a corner 12000133 B183
site. Extensively renovated, ¢.1925, with wrap-around shopfront
inserted to ground floor.
Rose Inn Street, 31 Terraced two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1825, on a corner site 12000136 B184
with two-bay three-storey side (west) elevation. Extensively
renovated, ¢.1925, with wrap-around shopfront inserted to
ground floor.
Rose Inn Street, 32 Terraced two-bay three-storey house, c¢.1825. Reroofed and 12000137 B185
renovated, ¢.1950, with replacement shopfront inserted to
ground floor.
Rose Inn Street, 33 N/A B186
Rose Inn Street, 34 N/A B187
St. Kieran Street Kytelers Inn Attached seven-bay single-storey over part-raised basement 12000116 B189
rubble stone house with dormer attic, ¢.1275, probably
originally detached with single-bay single-storey return to east.
Subsequently in use as inn, post-1449.
St. Kieran Street, 30-31 Bollards Public House, Terraced three-bay two-storey over basement house with 12000113 B190
The Pantry dormer attic, built 1925, with pubfront to ground floor.
St. Kieran Street, 43 Detached three-bay two-storey house with dormer attic, ¢.1825. 12000120 B191
Renovated, ¢.1925, with some openings to ground floor
remodelled to accommodate commercial use.
St. Mary's Lane St. Mary's Church and Including walls and gates 12000130-31 B192
Graveyard
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St. Mary's Lane

The Horseslip, 1-2

The Horseslip, 3

The Horseslip, 5

The Parade

The Parade

The Parade

The Parade, 1-3

The Parade, 4

16th June 2008

St. Mary's Alms Houses

Tynan's BridgeHouse Bar

Castle Stables (Now
Kilkenny Design
Workshops)

Municipal Walk

Kilkenny Castle,
gardens, parks and walls

Bank of Ireland

Atheneum Assembly
Rooms

Semi-detached three-bay three-storey almshouse, pre-1841,
with single-bay full-height pedimented breakfront, and single-
bay three-storey rear (north) elevation.

Two, terraced two-bay three-storey houses, ¢.1800, possibly
over basement.One of a group of three.

Terraced two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1800, possibly over
basement. Reroofed and renovated with replacement shopfront
inserted to ground floor possibly incorporating fabric of earlier
shopfront, ¢.1900. One of a group of three

Stable complex, between 1780-1800.

With a pier of channelled cut limestone gate piers with
decorative wrought iron lamp holders. Railings, steps and
horse trough.

Detached eleven-bay three-, four- and five-storey castle,
reconstructed 1826-37, on a U-shaped plan incorporating fabric
of medieval castle, 1207-19....

Detached five-bay three-storey Classical-style bank, built 1870,
on a corner site with single-bay single-storey advanced open
porch to centre.

Detached five-bay two-storey Classical-style building, built
1853. Now in use as offices.

12000128,

12000129

12000138

12000140

N/A

12001065

N/A

12001066,

12001067

12001058

12001059

B193

B194

B195

B196

B199

B198

B197

B200

B201
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The Parade, 8-12 Terrace of four, four and three-bay, three-storey over basement 12001060 - B202
Georgian townhouses, built 1791. 12001064

Troy's Gate, 1-2 Bambrick's Troy's Gate N/A B203

Bar
Walkin Street Cast-iron post-box, c. Cast-iron wall mounted post-box, c. 1915 with Royal Monogram At junction of Walkin N/A B204
1915 of George V. Street and Parnell Street

Watergate Watergate Bridge Low hump-backed, double arched bridge, c. 1650. North N/A B205
parapet rebuilt with old stone, ¢. 1970.

Wellington Square, 1-7 12000100- B206

12000107

William Street Chapel Detached three-bay double-height gable-fronted single-cell 12001125 B207
Methodist church, built 1802, possibly incorporating fabric of
earlier meeting house, 1771, on site. Extensively reconstructed,
1871

William Street, 1 Terraced four-bay three-storey over basement house, ¢.1800, 12000053 B208
with single-bay full-height chamfered bay to right.

William Street, 2 N/A B209

William Street, 3 N/A B210
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William Street, 4 Terraced four-bay two-storey over basement Diocesan Hall, 12000052 B211
€.1800, with elliptical-headed carriageway to right ground floor.
Now in use as offices.
William Street, 5-8 Four terraced, two-bay, three-storey over basement houses, c. 12000049- B212
1800. 12000051,
William Street, 9-10 Houses Terraced three-bay three-storey house, ¢.1800 and End-of- 12001119, B213
terrace two-bay three-storey house, ¢.1800, with two-bay three- 12001120
storey side (west) elevation
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